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Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

27™ floor

Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli,
Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”)

2013 Electricity Distribution Rate Change
Board File No.: EB-2012-0136

Our File No.: 339583-000143

We are planning to participate in the Technical Conference on November 22, 2012.
We will provide a list of the points of clarification that we are seeking later this week.

I am currently unable to attend to this task because of my preoccupation with written submissions due in
an Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. matter by the close of business tomorrow.

Yours very truly,

ooy o
Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C.(—\_’
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c. Anne-Marie Reilly (Hydro One)
D.H. Rogers (Rogers Partners LLP)
Intervenors EB-2012-0136
Paul Clipsham
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